From: Bonnie Stein

To: info@slocleanair.org; Gary Willey; secretary@resources.ca.gov; Lisa.Mangat@parks.ca.gov;
Mat.Fuzie@parks.ca.gov; John.Ainsworth@coastal.ca.gov; jim@oceanodunes.ord; rwearr@charter.net;
ynelson@calpoly.edu; mshah_groverbeach.org; John Peschong; Bruce Gibson; Adam Hill; Lynn Compton; Debbie
Arnold; rfonzi_atascadero.org; JHamon_prcity.com; bharmon_arroyogrande.org; apease_slocity.org;
ewaage_pismobeach.org; jheadding@morrobayca.gov; jordan.cunningham@asm.ca.gov;

bill. monning@sen.ca.gov
Subject: Oceano Dunes SVRA and OHV Recreation
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:20:51 PM

Please do not reduce access.

| support the Oceano Dunes SVRA and OHV recreation areas.

Bonnie Stein | Legal Assistant

%, 442.777.5706 [ cahillcampitiello.com & cahill.campitiello

Cahill&Campitiello

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail including any electronic files transmitted with it, is being sent by a law
firm. It is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable Federal
or State Law. If you are not the named addressee or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this
e-mail to the named addressee, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and you are
prohibited from any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail, telephone, or facsimile.
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